Cloud Library Mobile App Help Guide

May 2019



Table of Contents

| Welcome | 2 |
|-------------------------------------------|----|
| What is Cloud Library? | 2 |
| | |
| Cloud Library's Offerings to Patrons | 2 |
| Downloading the Cloud Library App | 2 |
| Logging into the Cloud Library App | 3 |
| | |
| Cloud Library Mobile App Tour | 6 |
| Browsing and Borrowing Titles | 18 |
| Borrowing Titles Using the Search Feature | 21 |
| Reading an eBook | 23 |
| Listening to an Audiobook | 25 |
| Poturning a Title Farly | |
| | / |
| Renewing a Title | 28 |

Welcome!

Scenic Regional Library offers patrons eBooks and eAudiobooks through Cloud Library. The purpose of this help guide is to provide you with the information you will need to use the Cloud Library Mobile App.

What is Cloud Library?

Cloud Library is a digital collection company that partners with libraries. Currently, Cloud Library's collection includes eBooks and eAudiobooks. SRL's Collection Development Manager buys digital copies of titles from Cloud Library which are then made available to you through an e-catalog.

Cloud Library's Offerings to Patrons

Any SRL patrons who have library accounts in good standing can access Cloud Library. Patrons can check out seven titles at a time and can keep them for two weeks. Patrons can also have seven titles on hold at one time.

Downloading the Cloud Library App

If you are using an Apple device (iPad or iPhone), go to the App Store and search for Cloud Library.

If you are using an Android device (Samsung, Tracfone, etc.), go to the Google Play Store and search for Cloud Library.

Currently, the Cloud Library App is not available in the Amazon App Store for Kindle Fires. Please see the Borrowing Titles from Cloud Library on Kindle Fires Tri-Fold Brochure for instructions on how to get the Cloud Library App onto your Kindle Fire. You may also ask a Scenic Regional Library Staff Member for assistance and we would be happy to help.

Logging into the Cloud Library App

Follow these steps to log into the Cloud Library App on your device.

1. Tap on the Cloud Library icon.



2. Tap the screen to begin.

| CL | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|
| Welcome Let's get you connected with your local library! Please have your library card information available. | |
| Tap the screen to continue. | |

Logging into the Cloud Library App, continued

3. Select your country, state, and library then click "Next."

| | 😤 46% 🖻 12:01 PM |
|----------------------------------------|------------------|
| Select your Country, State and Library | |
| Select Country | |
| Select State/Region | |
| Select Library | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| NEXT | |

4. Accept the terms and conditions by tapping "Accept."



Logging into the Cloud Library App, continued

5. Enter your library card number and then tap "Login."

| | | | ٩ | 46% 2 12:03 PM |
|--------------------|----|-----|---|----------------|
| ← Card Information | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Library Card ID | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | LO | SIN | | |
| | | | | |

Cloud Library Mobile App Tour

When you first log into the mobile app, you can view a series of screens that highlight the features of the app. You can tap the arrows on the left and right to see all of the tutorial screens. You can also tap "Skip" at any time. An example of one of these tutorial screens is pictured below.



After you have finished with the tutorial screens, the app will ask if it can access the device's location. Tap "Allow."

| 2 | | 🔌 😤 98% 🛢 7:49 AM |
|------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------|
| | | |
| | Welcome! Scenic Regional Library I VIEW CARDS | |
| Notifications | | |
| Library Messages | | |
| • | Allow cloudLibrary to access this device's location? | |
| | DENY ALLOW | |

<u>Library Card</u> – Displays the library card that is currently being used in the app. Tapping on the card allows you to add new cards to the app.



Tap "Add New" to add cards to the app.



Tap "Options" and then "Edit" to customize a card.



You can name a card, choose an avatar, and choose a color theme. When finished, tap "Save."



<u>Continue Reading</u> – Titles that you are currently reading or listening to will appear here on the homepage.



<u>Notifications</u> – There will not be any messages here because Scenic Regional Library does not use Twitter.



Menu – Contains several app options. It is found at the bottom of the screen.



Menu / Home – Displays the home page of the app.



<u>Menu / My Books</u> – Displays the titles you currently have borrowed. It also gives you access to your borrow history, the titles you have on hold, and the titles you have saved.

| lotifications | | | |
|-------------------|----------|----------|---------|
| y Library Message | S | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| â | | 0- 0- | Ô |
| Home | My Books | Browse | Account |

Menu / My Books / Current – Displays the titles you currently have borrowed.



<u>Menu / My Books / History</u> – Displays titles you have borrowed in the past. It includes titles you currently have borrowed.



Menu / My Books / Holds – Displays the titles you have on hold.



Menu / My Books / Saved – Displays titles you have saved.

| P | | | | | 🔌 🗟 97% 🛢 7:57 AN |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------|-------|-------|-------------------|
| My Books | | | | | CLEAR ALL SAVED |
| | CURRENT | HISTORY | HOLDS | SAVED | K |
| Scenic Region | nal Library | | | | VIEW CARDS |
| 2 items | | | | | 1 ↓ Sort |
| agatha Chuistie | Lord Edgware Dies Christie, Agatha | | | | eBook |
| COMING SOON | The Spider Carew, Leo | | | | eBook |
| THE SPIDER HOLSEN THE SPICE | Hold | | | | |

Menu / Browse - Displays the titles in the collection. The Featured collection displays first, but you can also choose to browse your Favorite genres, or the entire collection by tapping "All."



<u>Menu / Browse / Favorites</u> – The first time you access your "Favorites" from the Browse page, you can follow the prompts to set up your favorite genres. Tap "Let's Go!"

| P | | | | * 1 | R 96% 🔳 🕯 | 7:58 AM |
|-------------------------|-----------------|---------------------|-----------------------------|-----|-----------|---------|
| Browse | | | | Q | 1 | |
| | FEATURED | FAVORITES | ALL | | | |
| Scenic Regional Library | | | | E | VIEW | CARDS |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | Set your r | eading pre | ferences | | | |
| | | LET'S GO! | | | | |
| You can | always add favo | orites by tapping t | he 🚖 icon in the 'All' tab. | | | |

Choose an age group and then fiction or non-fiction and then tap "Next." Then tap the genres you prefer and tap "Save" when you are finished.

| | 🔍 🕾 96% 🖩 7:58 AM |
|--------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| × Preferences (1 of 2) | NEXT |
| | 🖬 🔌 📚 96% 🖬 7:59 AM |
| Choose as many as you like What types of books interest you? | × Preferences (2 of 2) SAVE |
| Adult Teens Kids | What books interest you? Choose as many as you like |
| Do you prefer fiction or non-fiction? | Action & Adventure African American Alternative History Amish & Mennonite Aduk Fieton Aduk Fieton Aduk Fieton |
| | Anthologies Asian American Biographical Christian Classics Aduk Fietion Aduk Fietion Aduk Fietion Aduk Fietion Aduk Fietion |
| | Coming of Age Adult Fiction Crime Adult Fiction Cultural Heritage Adult Fiction Cultural Heritage |
| | Dystopian Aduk Fiction Erotica Aduk Fiction Fairy Tales, Folk Tales, Legends & Mythology Aduk Fiction Family Life Aduk Fiction |
| | Fantasy Gay Ghost Gothic Hispanic & Latino Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction |
| | Historical Holidays Horror Humorous Jewish Legal Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction |
| | Lesbian Literary Magical Realism Mashups Media Tie-In Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction |
| | Aduk Fedon Occult & Supernatural Political Postchological Religious Romance |
| | Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Aduk Fiction Sagas Satire Science Fiction Sea Stories Short Stories |
| | Adult Fiction Ad |
| | Visionary & Metaphysical War & Military Mesterns Aduk Fetion Aduk Fetion Aduk Fetion |
| | |

After you have saved your favorites, the app will let you know that you can change them at any time with the edit button. Tap "OK" at the bottom of the screen.



From that point forward, your "Favorites" screen will resemble the screen shot below.



<u>Menu / Browse / All</u> – Displays all the titles in the collection with certain genres that appear by default. You can tap the arrow that points to the right to change which genres are displayed.



Menu / Browse / Search – Displays a search screen that allows you to search by title or author.



Menu / Account – Displays a menu of account options.

| Notifications | | | |
|--------------------|----------|--------------|----------|
| y Library Messages | 5 | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | — |
| Home | My Books | 8= Browse | Account |

The screen shot below pictures the Account menu.

| 2 | | 🔌 🗟 96% 🛢 8:00 AM |
|-----------------------|----------|-------------------|
| | @ | |
| | | |
| View Cards | | |
| Library Details | | |
| Notifications | | |
| Cellular Data Usage | | |
| Reader eBook Settings | | |
| Anonymous Usage Stat | | |
| Help and Support | | |
| About | | |
| | | |
| | LOGOUT | |

Browsing and Borrowing Titles

Follow these steps to borrow a title.

1. Tap "Browse."



2. Tap "Featured," "Favorites," or "All."



3. Scroll vertically and horizontally through the titles.

Browsing and Borrowing Titles, continued

4. Tap a title.



5. Tap "Borrow."



In the small town of Castle Rock, the setting of many of King's most iconic stories, Scott is engaged in a low grade —but escalating—battle with the lesbians next door whose door regularly drops his business on Scott's lawn.

Browsing and Borrowing Titles, continued

<u>Notes</u>

- "Save for later" will add the title to your "Saved" list.
- If a title is not available, a blue "Hold" button will replace the "Borrow" button.
- You can see additional titles in any genre by tapping "See All."
- You tap the filter button to apply a variety of filters to narrow down the titles that display.

Borrowing Titles Using the Search Feature

Follow these steps to borrow a title using the Search feature.

1. Tap "Browse."



2. Tap the magnifying glass.

| P | | Q 🔌 🗟 97% 🛢 7:58 AM |
|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Browse | | ٩ |
| | FEATURED FAVORITES | ALL |
| Scenic Regional Library | | UIEW CARDS |
| Coming Soon! | | SEE ALL (12) |
| HELEN HARDT BLOODBOND | Darue Extreme STEPH KIN | STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHEN STEPHE |
| Great Fiction Titles | | SEE ALL (250) |
| SHETI A | MAISEV | |

3. Enter your search words.

| 8 🖻 | 🔌 🕾 100% 🗎 9:31 AM |
|-------------------|--------------------|
| Cearch Keyword(s) | |
| ADVANCED SEARCH | Clear Searches |
| Charles dickens | |

Borrowing Titles Using the Search Feature, continued

4. Tap "Borrow."



<u>Notes</u>

- If a title is not available, a blue "Hold" button will replace the "Borrow" button.
- You tap the filter button to apply a variety of filters to narrow down the titles that display.
- You can change the sort order by tapping the "Sort" button and selecting an option.
- You can tap on any title to see more information.

Reading an eBook

Follow these steps to open and read an eBook.

1. Tap "My Books."



2. Tap "Read."

| 2 8 6 | | | | | | 🔌 🖘 100% 🛢 10:28 AN |
|-----------------|----------------|---------|---------|-------|-------|---------------------|
| My Books | | | | | | |
| | | CURRENT | HISTORY | HOLDS | SAVED | |
| Contract Region | nal Library | | | | | VIEW CARDS |
| 2 items | | | | | | |
| | Elevation | | | | | 🔿 eBook |
| ELEVATION | King, Stephen | | | | | |
| Contraction of | DUE IN 14 DA | YS | | | | |
| STEPHEN | 2/4/14 | | | | | |
| KING | Read | | | | | |
| NING | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Charles | Bleak Hou | se | | | | O Audiobook |
| Dickens | Dickens, Charl | les | | | | |
| STEAK HOUSE | DUE IN 14 DA | YS | | | | |
| de sign | 5/9/19 | | | | | |
| - King within | LISTEN | Peturn | | | | |
| OWNER | LIGHEN | Return | | | | |

Note that after tapping "Read," the eBook will begin to download. An active internet connection must be maintained until the download is complete.

Reading an eBook, continued

The screen shot below shows what the eBook looks like when opened in the reader. The top and bottom menus appear when you tap in the center of the screen. Tap in the center again to make the menus disappear. Swipe left and right to turn the pages.



- 1 Back Button: Takes you back to your "My Books" page.
- 2 Bookmark Button: Bookmarks the page you are currently reading.
- 3 Text Button: Displays a pop up window allowing you change text settings such as size, margins, etc.
- 4 Search Button: Displays a pop up field allowing you to search for keywords in the title.
- 5 Menu Button: Displays a drop down menu allowing you access to the table of contents and bookmarks you created.
- 6 Status: Displays your status in reading the title.

Listening to an Audiobook

Follow these steps to open and listen to an audiobook.

1. Tap "My Books."



2. Tap "Listen."

| P 😽 😚 | | | | | 🔌 😤 100% 🛢 10:28 AM |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---------|-------|-------|---------------------|
| My Books | | | | | |
| | CURRENT | HISTORY | HOLDS | SAVED | |
| CEE Scenic Regional Libra | ry | | | | VIEW CARDS |
| 2 items | | | | | |
| Elevent | ation Stephen N 14 DAYS | | | | ⊘ eBook |
| Conception Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicket Dicke | k House ns, Charles N 14 DAYS | | | | 🔿 Audiobook |
| | | | | | |

Note that after tapping "Listen," the audiobook will begin to download. An active internet connection must be maintained until the download is complete.

Listening to an Audiobook, continued

The screen shot below shows what the audiobook looks like when opened in the player.



- 1 Back Button Takes you back to your "My Books" page.
- 2 Speed Displays a menu allowing you to change the playback speed.
- 3 Sleep Timer Displays a menu allowing you to select a timer to stop the playback.
- 4 Bookmark Displays a screen allowing you to create a time-stamped bookmark.
- 5 Display Options Allows you to choose what displays in the center of the screen.
- 6 Previous Track Takes you back one track in your audiobook.
- 7 Rewind Takes you back 15 seconds in your audiobook.
- 8 Play / Pause Plays and pauses your audiobook.
- 9 Fast Forward Takes you forward 15 seconds in your audiobook.
- 10 Next Track Takes you forward one track in your audiobook.
- 11 Status Displays your status in listening to your audiobook.

Returning a Title Early

Follow these steps to return a title early.

1. Tap "My Books."



2. Tap "Return."



Renewing a Title

Follow these steps to renew a title.

1. Tap "My Books."



2. Tap "Renew."

